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Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 03 February 2021 16:35
To: 'Permitting Consultations'; Waste Regulation Team Operations Southwest; 

Ceredigion Environment Team / Tim Amgylchedd Ceredigion; Carms Environment 
Team; Marshall-Harries, Ewan

Subject: RE: PAN-012788 Request for comments on deployment application

DAT 15010 
Thank you for your consultation.   I have checked the map boundaries against the regional Historic 
Environment Record (HER) and other sources and note the following historic environment features 
recorded within the consultation area; 
 
PRN9613  Bronze Age Round Barrow  SN581421 
Lots of large angular blocks of stone make up the cairn material of this barrow, and these are all visible on its 
surface. In the centre of the mound there are some large white quartz blocks, and it looks as though the cairn has 
been robbed, perhaps for material when the boundary walls nearby were constructed. The cairn is clearly circular, 
10m in diameter, and stands to a height of c. 0.35m. It is located in a pasture field in undulating land sloping down 
gently to the S and E. N Bestley PFRS 2001 
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PRN 41946  POST MEDIEVAL DWELLING SN48434310 
Site of former cottage, first recorded on the tithe survey of 1840 as two detached buildings, orientated north south 
with small enclosures to the northwest and southeast. The owners cannot remember seeing any remains in this area 
and its position is probably only marked by a slight levelling in the field, just to the north of a stream. However, a 
story was told in the family that the field was haunted by a white ghost which may have related to the occupants of 
the cottage that once stood here. It was approached by a trackway from the south (PRN 41972). 
 

 
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2011. All rights 
reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017916. 
 
To avoid damage to these sites, we recommend that they are excluded from the spreading area. 
 
There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of which we have 
no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that Dyfed 
Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is informed and further information and advice can then be 
provided as required. 
 
Yours sincerely 
Alice Pyper  
 
 
 

From: Permitting Consultations [mailto:permittingconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]  
Sent: 22 January 2021 13:56 
To: Waste Regulation Team Operations Southwest; Ceredigion Environment Team / Tim Amgylchedd Ceredigion; 
Carms Environment Team; Marshall-Harries, Ewan; Alice Pyper 
Subject: PAN-012788 Request for comments on deployment application 
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Dear consultee,  
 
Request for comments on deployment application 
 
Waste reg team: wasteregulation.swwales@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  
 
Environment team: CeredigionEnvironmentTeam@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk 
Carms.EnvironmentTeam@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk 
 
NLO: Ewan.Marshall-Harries@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
Archaeological trust: a.pyper@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 
 
Deployment Reference Number: PAN-012788 
Permit Reference Number: EPR-GP3792SK 
Permit Holder: ByProduct Recovery Ltd 

Site address: 
Bwlchmawr Farm 5, Brynteg, lanybydder, 
Carmarthenshire, SA40 9XA 

Grid reference:   248664 243291 
 
We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment. 
 
For Natural Resources Wales consultees: 
You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit (NLO), or area where the 
activity is occurring (Waste Regulation and NRM teams). If this is incorrect please let us know as soon as 
possible. Please complete the comments record (which has been saved in the below DMS folder) within 
ten working days of this email, i.e. by 08/02/2021. Please ensure the record is completed by all relevant 
officers who wish to make comments. Guidance on the comments we require can be found on the 
comment record. 
 
DMS folder: <hyperlink> 
 
For Environment Agency consultees: 
We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment for the permit that 
you regulate. You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit, if this is 
incorrect please let us know as soon as possible. 
You can see the application documents attached 
Please submit your comments by return email within ten working days i.e. by 08/02/2021 
 
For archaeological trust consultees: 
We are consulting you as per the terms of our working together agreement with you. 
You can see the application documents attached 
Please submit your comments by return email within ten working days i.e. by 08/02/2021  
 
Kind regards 
 
Natural Resources Wales Waste Permitting Team 


